Dear Paul, 2/2/78

In today e mail with your mailing that included your notes on the FBI's persomal
records on you were several helpful cliprings from fjsrk Allen. Because some of what I'll
be sugeesting to you will possibly be kelpful to hiwm, a carbon to him. What I'll say about
those clipiings will help explein some of my present interests and problems to you.

As ususl the FBI is playlng gumes. With all of us. iy main interest now relates to ue
and my FOIA cases,

Mark pent the States-Item p. 1 story bennered Uriticism Bared in FEI filesf
Hoover on Garrisont 'fiasco.'"

This story does not bear credit to AP or UPI. It also does not have the by-lins
of a staffer. Nor does it carry a washington dateline. So theimsmediate question 1 have is
hnnudtMShtos-Imhmﬂnvmdqynftbrlmand:.nth-fori.nclusimnfthe
entire story how to find any records on VYarrison. Or anybody else.

1 ar suggestings that the FBI 4id call this localeinterest story (and all the documents
peferred to) to a reporter's attention,

The $-1 story of 1/20/78 is credited tp 4P: "FBI probed “arina's sex life." The content
of thesk story is doouments that bear very heavily on the FBI{s seriousnesness when it
withholds records on grounds of privacy. (So if any of you come asccross any other such
personal stuff and empecially the citations to these records we may be able to use them
very well in court. I have drafted an affidavit for JL in vhich this could be relevant
if I could attech the documents.)

Here Jim phoned, I mentioned such things, and he believes that we may have some uses
of the kind I've indlcated, releting te compliance. He agrees that if they can rulease
stuff on “arina's eex life they canunot withhold for us as they on privacy grounds. Except
that nobody stops them, As & metter of their own prectise thay cannot,

I think the pame kinds of uses are possible with PH's 1/25/78 memo, p. 1, graf
beginning Ky éorrespondence on this" the 544 pamphle., With the correspondence records
for Jim, %o show that they lie on this subject when while superficially there is no
apparent reason to & subject expert there is & resson that can be perceived - they did not
want gng attention to that address, 4nd I believe never did give that literaturs to theWC,

After extra space what you say sbout CIA, seme principle. JL may ask affidavit, latar.

P, 2, 14ne 6, you sre not going to ask #ink until you have all records. One approachs
inother is to ask Mm end learn what they may never give you. As you will have seen I'm
prectising the latter withmerespect to myself,

Your fink was a pumbered informer, not & source, He may still be infroming on students
and professors in political matters.

Here you do not reflect what I thought you knew: you will get from an FOIA request of
By what is in HQ's central files only. “im end I are girding for several battdds on tids. I
have incorporated something on it in the draft of an effidavit 1've prepared for JL. The
central files do not include all of the Hy files, And as the OSF LHH suggests 1 belisve that
WEO 48 used as a mesns of hiding 4n HQ files what the FBI wants in DX on political filea.

You will have to make separate FOIA/PA (use both) requests of all field offices you
think may have files on you. We have, re me, to all 59. Without exception all who have
conplied by sending any records have lied and are withholding, as I'll prove. I can also
prove that some of those who denied having any records do in faet have reoocrds proofa
in my possession. If I were you I'd do t' is &nd be sure to include SF, NO, Dallas,ld
(govn;gour correspondence and other conasctlona, perhaps other places for thet reason)
and e
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There are possible importunces in the copies of some of the documunis on you. 48
you know Jim and I will be secking some kind of redress spd in this way also these
can he hﬂlﬂul-

the

The Serial is not visible on the Braxdgun 10/2/68, ous with Hoover's ncte on
you as "sme.r artist." The file 62-82555 is typed on. No other visible file indication.
Tris mens they have o neme index that inclodes oritics to the Hi centrel files. It im
pot abasdlutely certain but I'd guess from the mark in the upper right that you got a copy
of the Sullivan eopy. ‘his reises a question to which Yim and I have nsver gotten any
satisfactory answer, what happensd to the other five copies?

I think it is possibic that & file oa you mey be indicated dn other coples and that
is the reason they have given you this one, to hide the identification of another one.
When thi: kind of chickensgldt got to Hoover's personsl attention 4t seems entir:ly
inprobuble thet if and when the founding father wented records on uz they had to hold
Wm up while they wandered through 460-600 or more Scctions to rewove a page here snd &
bage T8

oa Hoover's uote I huve several interesis. Firet of all, is thore any baois in
any record of which you kmow for hin to know other than these records show sbout you?
If you know of ne other records, is there anything you hed done thet would Justify
the epithet "Smear artist?”

I will be wanting to be alle to show that the FBI waz gut to hurt these of us who
asked guestions about the JFK assaseination, the hurt perhaps warying in degree. So
after you have all the records or vhat tiey represent ac all I'd apprecistc a set and your

corment on whether or not tbrmmxjustifiwdx what is said that is not nice is
in any way justified. I will w=nt to be abl to do this to the degree possilble with
all "oritios."

10/31/69, from 62-109060, the nunbers at the bottom do not indicate an informant
number, az I took 1% you said., The code for f£iling "1" = "freining schocls, Within those
files 137 is & separate breakdoun, of which 5278A is the Serial Jumber of a record or
perhaps outside my kuowledge of & sub of & sub-Tile.

6/30/70, Serial 6945 sgain indicates they have files all collectad and on hand
bocause Goble could immediately cite ths Hooverian soripture sbout "smear artists.”
$o0 much work any other way.

1'n dtarting a file Hoch- FBI/ Personal Files. I'1l do this with all the others as
I coms apoross recoris. I think they made & seriocus mistuke in this and want to do what
1 can to sssure them full benefit of their viciousness.

While I was writing this lLardner phoned to read a copple of excerpts from some on me
he'd come agoross. He got a kick out of kmowing the truth.

1'11 be making coples of the records on me availble whon ~ have them all or what I
can reaccnably hope is most. Zut on this I'w going to have to depend largely on others
becanse I pan’t take time to search fur them now. When 1 have them I can attach comment.

This idnd of operation on the critics can do more to raise doubts about the Fil's
work than the crities can. Zspeclally considering what is true of some.

Bast,
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